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Dear Karen Turner 
 
I am pleased to inform you that your company has been registered with 
CHAS as a result of our deem to satisfy arrangement with 
SafeContractor (SSIP member) that negates the need for you to be 
CHAS assessed. 
 
The CHAS accreditation will be valid from 07th January 2014 which was your 
last assessment date with SafeContractor.  As you have requested to register 
using your deem to satisfy on or after the 01st October 2012 your CHAS 
accreditation certificate is part of this service and will be issued automatically.  
Please allow up to 10 working days to receive your accreditation pack. 
 
Please note accreditation is only valid for a period of 12 months from your last 
assessment date. This will require a commitment to an annual assessment 
through either SafeContractor or any other SSIP member.  
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Suzie Walker 
Client Support Manager 
 

CHAS 2013 Ltd 
11th Floor 
Merton Civic Centre 
London Road 
Morden SM4 5DX 
 
E-mail: chas.admin@chas.co.uk 
Phone: 020 8545 3838 
Fax: 020 8545 3405 
 
 
Date:     05 March 2014 


